
From: Allison Lane
To: Diane Wackell
Subject: Seasonal staff issue
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 10:47:46 AM

Diane-
I wanted to let you know about an issue with the new Seasonal Staff D for payroll.
Last year Recreation noticed that Seasonal C ends with $20.25/hour. Seasonal D
starts at $25/hour. We need to pay summer staff between $20.25 and $25/hour. We
asked for this to be corrected last year, but with staffing changes, I don’t believe it
was. Can you please talk to the Personnel Board about correcting this? We either
need Seasonal D to start at $$20.25 - $60 or have Seasonal C end at $25. I have
adult teachers that I was to hire for $23/hour this summer. Thank you.
 
Allie Lane
Recreation Director
Northborough Recreation 
63 Main Street
Northborough, MA 01532
508-393-5034
www.northboroughrecreation.com 
https://www.facebook.com/NorthboroughRec
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